

**Prof. Andrea Spagnolo, PhD**

**CURRICULUM VITAE**



@Campus Luigi Einaudi, Room 2D2 20  
Lungo Dora Siena 100, Turin, Italy, 10153  
Email: [andrea.spagnolo@unito.it](mailto:andrea.spagnolo@unito.it)

Current position: Associate Professor of International Law  
Affiliation: Law Department, University of Turin

Fields of expertise: international humanitarian law, human rights, responsibility of international organizations, peacekeeping operations, EU common security and defence policy, new weapons, management of migration flows, immunity of States and international organizations, law of treaties.

**ACADEMIC CAREER**

|           |   |
|-----------|---|
| 2021      | Associate Professor of International Law, Law Department, University of Turin   |
| 2018      | Senior Assistant Professor of International Law, Law Department, University of Turin  |
| 2018      | Junior Assistant Professor of International Law, Law Department, University of Turin  |
| 2018      | Qualified for Associate Professorship in Italian Universities (Decree of the Italian Ministry for Education and University) |
| 2017-2018 | Adjunct Professor of International Law, University of Eastern Piedmont  |
| 2015-2018 | Postdoctoral Research Fellow, Law Department, University of Turin   |
| 2012-2015 | Postdoctoral Research Fellow, Department of Political Science, University of Valle d'Aosta                                  |

**FELLOWSHIPS**

|      |  |
|------|--|
| 2019 | Visiting Researcher, Human Rights Center, University of Ghent, 3 months  |
| 2017 | Visiting Researcher, Amsterdam Center for International Law, University of Amsterdam, 3 months                                 |
| 2016 | Visiting Research Fellow, Max Planck Institute for European, International and Regulatory Procedural Law, Luxembourg, 4 months |

**EDUCATION**

|      |   |
|------|---|
| 2012 | PhD in International Law, University of Milan           |
| 2008 | Master's Degree in Law (cum laude), University of Turin |
| 2005 | Bachelor's Degree in Law, University of Turin           |

**TEACHING ACTIVITIES**

*COURSES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF TURIN*

Public International Law  
Strategic Litigation: International Human Rights Legal Clinic  
International Humanitarian Law of Armed Conflicts

#### OTHER COURSES

- 2017-present Member of the Faculty, Center for Defence Higher Studies, Ministry of Defence, Italian Government
- 2012-present Member of the Faculty, Italian Red Cross, International Humanitarian Law Department

#### EDITORSHIPS

- 2019-present Member of the Scientific Committee of *OSORIN – Osservatorio sulle attività delle organizzazioni internazionali*
- 2016-present Rapporteur for *OXIO – Oxford International Organizations*
- 2013-present Member of the Editorial Board of *Diritti umani e diritto internazionale*
- 2013-present Co-founder and Editor of *SIDIBlog – il blog della Società italiana di diritto internazionale e dell'Unione europea*
- 2014-present Member of the Scientific and Editorial Board of *Quaderni di SIDIBlog*

#### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- 2010-present Member of the Italian Society of International and European Union Law
- 2018-2021 Member of the Board of the Italian Society for International Organisation (Piedmont Section)
- 2018-present Member of the European Society of International Law
- 2012-present Full Member of the International Institute of Humanitarian Law

#### SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

*The complete list of publications can be found [here](#).*

#### MONOGRAPH

SPAGNOLO A (2016). L'attribuzione delle condotte illecite nelle operazioni militari dell'Unione europea. DSG. QUADERNI DEL DIPARTIMENTO DI SCIENZE GIURIDICHE DELL'UNIVERSITÀ DI TORINO. NUOVA SERIE, p. X-256, NAPOLI: Editoriale Scientifica, ISBN: 978-88-6342-849-0.

#### EDITED VOLUMES

AMOROSO D, MAROTTI L, ROSSI PF, SPAGNOLO A, ZARRA G (eds) (2023). More equal than others? Perspectives on the principle of equality from international and EU law. TMC Asser Press.

SPAGNOLO A, SALUZZO S (a cura di) (2017). La responsabilità degli Stati e delle Organizzazioni internazionali. Nuove fattispecie, problemi di attribuzione e di accertamento. QUADERNI DEL DIPARTIMENTO DI GIURISPRUDENZA DELL'UNIVERSITÀ DI TORINO, p. X-412, ISBN: 9788867056651.

#### PEER REVIEWED ARTICLES

SPAGNOLO A (2023). The Armed Attack Against Ukraine and the Italian Reaction From a *Ius ad Bellum* Perspective. *THE ITALIAN REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL AND COMPARATIVE LAW*, vol. 2, p. 443-456, ISSN: 2772-5642, doi: 10.1163/27725650-02020012

SPAGNOLO A (2023). They Are not Enforceable, but States Must Respect Them: An Attempt to Explain the Legal Value of Decisions of the European Committee of Social Rights. *EUROPEAN PAPERS*, vol. 7, p. 1495-1516, ISSN: 2499-8249, doi: 10.15166/2499-8249/623

SPAGNOLO A (2022). State Immunity, Delegation of Public Powers to Private Actors and Access to Justice: Anything New Under The (European) Sun?. *ITALIAN YEARBOOK OF INTERNATIONAL LAW*, vol. 31, p. 277-296, ISSN: 0391-5107

SPAGNOLO A (2021). La crisi migratoria di inizio 2020 al confine greco turco. Brevi considerazioni alla luce delle prese di posizione degli attori coinvolti. *QUADERNI DI SIDIBLOG*, Vol. 7, p. 353-366, ISSN: 2465-0927.

SPAGNOLO A (2020). A European way to approach (and limit) the law on State immunity? The Court of Justice in the RINA Case. *EUROPEAN PAPERS*, vol. 5, p. 645-661, ISSN: 2499-8249.

SPAGNOLO A (2020). Di intese segrete e alibi parlamentari: tra la decisione del TAR sull'accordo col Niger e il Global Compact sulle migrazioni. *QUADERNI DI SIDIBLOG*, Vol. 4-5, p. 178-193, ISSN: 2465-0927.

SPAGNOLO A (2019). The Boundaries of the Duty of Care of International Organizations Towards Their Civilian Personnel Deployed Abroad: Insights from the Recent ILOAT Case-law. *DIRITTI UMANI E DIRITTO INTERNAZIONALE*, Vol. 13, fasc. 3, p. 561-578, ISSN: 1971-7105.

SPAGNOLO A (2019). The conclusion of bilateral agreements and technical arrangements for the management of migration flows: an overview of the Italian practice. *ITALIAN YEARBOOK OF INTERNATIONAL LAW*, Vol. 28, p. 209-230, ISSN: 0391-5107.

SPAGNOLO A (2019). Il patto globale per le migrazioni alla luce del diritto internazionale. *RIVISTA DI DIRITTO INTERNAZIONALE*, Vol. 103, fasc. 3, p. 753-786, ISSN: 0035-6158.

SPAGNOLO A, VITERBO A (2019). Of immunity and accountability of international organizations. A contextual reading of *Jam v. IFC*. *DIRITTI UMANI E DIRITTO INTERNAZIONALE*, Vol. 13, fasc. 2, p. 319-330, ISSN: 1971-7105.

SPAGNOLO A (2018). (Non) Compliance with the International Health Regulations of the WHO from the perspective of the law of international responsibility. *GLOBAL JURIST*, Vol. 17, Issue 3, p. 1-18, ISSN: 1934-2640.

SPAGNOLO A (2017). Human Rights Implications of Autonomous Weapon Systems in Domestic Law Enforcement: Sci-fi Reflections on a lo-fi Reality. *QIL – QUESTIONS OF INTERNATIONAL LAW*, Zoom-In 43, p. 33-58, ISSN: 2284-2969.

SPAGNOLO A (2017). The loan of organs between international organizations as a 'normative bridge': insights from recent EU practice. *ITALIAN YEARBOOK OF INTERNATIONAL LAW* (2016), Vol. 26, p. 171-191, ISSN: 0391-5197.

SPAGNOLO A (2017). La criminalizzazione degli attacchi ai *peacekeepers* nella prospettiva della funzione della giustizia internazionale penale di contribuire al mantenimento della pace. *DIRITTI UMANI E DIRITTO INTERNAZIONALE*, vol. 11, p. 151-173, ISSN: 1971-7105.

SPAGNOLO A (2014). La tutela dei diritti umani nell'ambito dell'attività di Frontex, in DIRITTO, IMMIGRAZIONE E CITTADINANZA, p. 32-63, ISSN: 1720-433X.

SPAGNOLO A (2014). The 'reciprocal' approach in Article 7 ARIO. A reply to Pierre d'Argent, in QIL – QUESTIONS OF INTERNATIONAL LAW, Zoom-in 1, 2014, p. 33-41, ISSN: 2284-2969.

SPAGNOLO A (2013). Imputazione di condotte lesive dei diritti umani nell'ambito delle operazioni militari delle Nazioni Unite e rimedi per le vittime, in DIRITTI UMANI E DIRITTO INTERNAZIONALE, p. 285-314, ISSN: 1971-7105.

#### *BOOK CHAPTERS*

SPAGNOLO A (2023). I profili di responsabilità internazionale e l'esercizio della giurisdizione sulle operazioni militari dell'Unione europea. In: (a cura di): Michele Vellano Alberto Miglio, Sicurezza e difesa comune dell'Unione europea. p. 229-251, PADOVA: CEDAM, ISBN: 9788813379834.

SPAGNOLO A, TURCHETTO S (2023). L'operazione navale IRINI. In: (a cura di): Michele Vellano Alberto Miglio, Sicurezza e difesa comune dell'Unione europea. p. 361-374, PADOVA: CEDAM, ISBN: 9788813379834

SPAGNOLO A (2023). Le operazioni militari dell'Unione europea come strumento per il mantenimento della pace e della sicurezza internazionale. In: (a cura di): E. Castelli, Coesione interna e sicurezza internazionale. Quali sfide per la pace europea?. p. 155-173, NAPOLI: Editoriale Scientifica, ISBN: 979-12-5976-555-0

SPAGNOLO A (2022). La guerra in Ucraina: alcune narrazioni alla prova del diritto internazionale. In: (a cura di): Luciano Boccalatte Paolo Borgna Riccardo Marchis, Il disegno neoimperiale della Russia di Putin e le sue guerre. p. 27-42, TORINO: Seb27, ISBN: 978-88-98670-75-8

SPAGNOLO A (2022). International Legal Obligations Concerning Nuclear Disarmament and Nuclear Testing, in A. DE GUTTRY, M. FRULLI, F. CASOLARI, L. POLI (eds), International Law and Chemical, Biological, Radio-Nuclear (CBRN) Events. Towards an All-Hazards Approach, p. 417-438, LEIDEN-BOSTON: Brill, 978-90-04-50798-2.

SPAGNOLO A (2020). Entering the Buffer Zone between Legality and Illegality: EU Autonomous Sanctions under International Law, in S. MONTALDO, A. MIGLIO, F. COSTAMAGNA (eds), European Union Law Enforcement. The Evolution of Sanctioning Powers, p. 215-240, ABINGDON: Routledge, ISBN: 9780367186401.

SPAGNOLO A (2020). To What Extent Does International Law Matter in the Field of Business and Human Rights?, in M. BUSCEMI, N. LAZZERINI, L. MAGI, D. RUSSO (eds), Legal Sources in Business and Human Rights Evolving Dynamics in International and European Law, p. 74-96, LEIDEN-BOSTON: Brill, ISBN: 978-90-04-40117-4.

SPAGNOLO A (2019). What Do Human Rights Really Say about the Use of Autonomous Weapons Systems for Law Enforcement Purposes?, in E. CARPANELLI, N. LAZZERINI (eds), Use and Misuse of Technology: Contemporary Challenges for International and European Law, p. 55-72, BERLIN: Springer, ISBN: 978-3-030-05647-6.

SPAGNOLO A (2018). The Duty of Care of International Organizations: Issues of Conduct and Responsibility Attribution, in A. DE GUTTRY, M. FRULLI, E. GREPPI, C. MACCHI (eds) The Duty of Care of International Organizations Towards Their Civilian Personnel, p. 83-101, THE HAGUE: TMC Asser Press, ISBN: 9789462652576.

SPAGNOLO A (2013). The Crime of Attacking Peacekeepers, in F. POCAR, M. PEDRAZZI, M. FRULLI (eds), War Crimes and the Conduct of Hostilities. Challenges to Adjudication and Investigation, p. 153-170, CHELTENHAM: Edward Elgar, ISBN: 9781781955918.

*I hereby authorize the use and process of the personal details contained in this document in accordance with the EU General Data Protection Regulation.*

Turin, 30 March 2023

